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Jonathan Christiansen (WDHB) 

 From: Sandra Mechen (WDHB) [mailto:Sandra.Mechen@waitematadhb.govt.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2013 7:46 a.m. 
Subject: RE: Consent Issues 

Jos 

I see that Amanda initiated the issues that have lead to a review of the consent policy and has been copied in along the way 
therefore I will with Amanda. 

Regards 

Sandra Mechen I Legal Advisor 

Legal Services I Waitemata DHB 

Level 2 15 Shea Terrace, Private Bag 93503, Takapuna, North Shore 0740 

p: 09 486 8920 Ext 3368 m. 021414628 f: 09 486 8924 

sandra.mechen@waitematadhb.eovt.nz 

www.waitematadhb.govt.nz 
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Matthew Rogers (WDHB) 

From: Diana Ackerman (WDHB) 
Sent: Wednesday, 07 August 2019 2:21 p.m. 
To: Wendy Burgess (WDHB) 
Subject: SHO/reg handbook 

Hi Wendy, 

Thanks so much for organizing this document. 

Can you add a bit to the informed consent section? 

It would be 1. Medical students need explicit consent from the patient to be in theatre and the smo or rmo need to 

get explicit (verbal ok) consent for them to participate in surgery (like suture). 

2. All gynae patients should be consented for vaginal/internal exam under anesthesia as part of the procedur?.

Thanks, 

D 
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Jonathan Christiansen (WDHB) 

 

 
From: Jonathan Christiansen (WDHB) 
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 1:29 p.m. 
To: Ann Young (WDHB) 
Cc: Martin Connolly (WDHB); Laura Chapman (WDHB); Andrew Brant (WDHB); Penny Andrew (WDHB); Cath Cronin (WDHB) 
Subject: Email to all SMOs and RMOs at Waitemata - Consent and Medical Students 

Hi Ann, 

Can you send the email below to all SMOs and RM Os, with the attachment please. 

Please could you check that the formatting is maintained including the signature from Martin and myself. 

With thanks 

Jonathan 

TO: ALL SMOS & RMOS 

RE: INFORMED CONSENT FOR MEDICAL STUDENTS AT WAITE MATA DHB 

There has been some recent discussion about informed consent in the involvement of medical students in patient care. 

We thought it would be timely to summarise the national guidance on this (NZMJ publication 2015 as attached). 
1. Waitemata DHB strongly supports the supervised apprenticeship learning of medical students in our healthcare

facilities.

2. Patient consent is essential for the involvement of students in their care. Such consent should be informed and

sensitively obtained, and proportional to the situation. The national consensus statement states that "Verbal

consent, obtained simply, politely and in the context of the general interactions between practitioners and

patients is both adequate and appropriate for most situations".

3. The responsible clinician (eg: SMO or RMO) is accountable for ensuring consent is obtained for the involvement of

students. Students are responsible for ensuring that such consent has been gained by the responsible clinician.
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